12/17/2020 CareSource® — Onboarding Application 165234 Submission Complete

From: OBNotification@caresource.com Date: December 17, 2020
To: JPOLLEY@TRANSFORMATIONSLLC.NET Time: 1:26 pm
Subject: CareSource® — Onboarding Application 165234 Submission Complete Size: 6.7 KB

Thank you for your submission to become a CareSource Provider. The Onboarding form you submitted has been

received. Please note your application number in the subject line of this email.

Review of your On-Boarding application will now begin. If your application is approved, the contract will
be emailed to the signatory on file. You will need téo accept the terms of the contract by providing your

electronic signature.

If your submission requires clarification, additional information or is incomplete, you will receive an
emall notification or a Credentialing Cecordinator will contact you within 21 days. To check on the

credentialing status, please call 800-488-0134 ext 7235.

Please close the web browser window or current active tab.

Thank you,

CareSource Health Partner Services

Please do not "Reply" te this email. This email is automatically generated and responses are not received

via email.

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic mail transmission and any attached document (s) may contain
information from CareScurce that is confidential. This information is intended only for the individual (s)
named on this electronic mail. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error,
please notify us so that we can arrange that the electronic mail transmission be directed to the correct
recipient(s). Please destroy all copies that were sent to you in error. Any views or opinions expressed are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of CareSource Management Group Company and

its affiliated entities. Thank you.
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